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RE: 

July 22, 2021 
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TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Anthony Casper, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Accounting & Finance AC 

Docket No. 20210120 - Application for a limited alternative rate increase 
proceeding, by TKCB, Inc. 

Pleasee place the attached email from Jeff Small in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

Attachment 



From: Jeff Small
To: Christopher Richards
Cc: Todd Brown; Anthony Casper; Jeff Small; Pam (TKCB)
Subject: Re: Docket No. 20210120-SU -- Email Follow-Up To Phone Conversation
Date: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:17:37 AM

Good morning Chris,
This email is to confirm our conversation and to inform you that
the issue was discussed with TKCB officials today.
TKCB will forego inclusion of the pro forma plant adjustment
request in this LARI proceeding.
Thanks

On Mon, Jul 12, 2021 at 3:25 PM Christopher Richards <crichard@psc.state.fl.us> wrote:

Good afternoon Mr. Small,

 

Per our telephone conversation this morning, please acknowledge your understanding that
the pro forma plant adjustments included in TKCB’s LARI application will not be included
in staff’s recommendation. Staff’s LARI recommendation will only reflect the O&M
adjustments staff believes to be reasonable and will be limited to a 20 percent increase of
annualized revenues.

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out.

 

Thank you,

 

Christopher R. Richards

Public Utilities Analyst III

Division of Accounting and Finance

Florida Public Service Commission

crichard@psc.state.fl.us

Office: 850-413-6742

 

-- 
Jeffery Small
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